
1

Bryony  Steven

From: donotreply@waimakariri.govt.nz
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 8:38 PM
To: IM Staff
Subject: Plan change submission

 

Proposed plan change No. Submission variation 1: Housing Intensification  

Name: O  Pritchard 

Organisation name:  

Address:  

Postal Address:  

Phone No.  

Fax No.  

Email: owenpritchard@hotmail.com 

Wish to be heard? No 

Heard with others? No 

Advantage in trade competition? I could not gain an advantage in trade competition through this 
submission (go to Your Submission, you do not need to complete the rest of this section) 

If yes...  

My submission is that ... 
I would like to register my objection to the proposed Residential Intensification change to Land area in 
Kaiapoi, Rangiora Woodend and Pegasus. The Government proposal of intensification does not meet the 
needs of the region due to lack of investment in the corresponding infrastructure such as roads and transport 
which would be required to mitigate such a change.  

I/we seek the following decision from Council for the following reasons: 




